# **City of Corona**

400 S. Vicentia Ave. Corona, CA 92882

# **Parks and Recreation Commission Minutes - Final**

Monday, August 22, 2022

**Special Meeting** 

Council Board Room 6:00 p.m.



Chair, Michele Wentworth
Vice Chair, Tom Munoz
Commissioner Dominick Verrette
Commissioner Matthew Olsen
Commissioner Amie Kinne

# **ROLL CALL**

**Present** 

5 - Commissioner Michele Wentworth, Commissioner Tom Munoz, Commissioner Dominick Verrette , Commissioner Matthew Olsen, and Commissioner Amie Kinne

# **CALL TO ORDER**

Chair Wentworth called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m.

#### **PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE**

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chair Wentworth.

#### **COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC**

None.

# **DISCUSSION ITEMS**

# 1. Commissioner's Goals and Objectives

Community Services Director, Dr. Anne Turner, thanked the Commissioners for their attendance. She explained that the purpose of the meeting was for the Commission to think of goals that would be important for the City, residents, and themselves.

The Commissioners brainstormed and collectively came up with the following goals:

Goal 1: The Commission would like larger roles in the Parks and Recreation Master Plan, Trails Master Plan, and City Park Master Plan.

Goal 2: The Commission would like to highlight the disconnect between the City and the residents by providing outreach to the residents.

Goal 3: The Commission plan to advocate for Financial Sustainability of the Parks and Recreation Master Plan to the City Council.

Goal 4: The Commission would like to convey the needs of the community and residents to the staff and City Council.

#### COMMISSION MEMBER'S REPORTS AND COMMENTS

The Commission highlighted the different ways they would reach their goals with the assistance of residents, staff, and Council.

The entire Parks and Recreation Workplan for Fiscal Year 22/23 will be posted on a later agenda once approved.

# **ANNOUNCEMENTS**

None.

#### **ADJOURNMENT**

Chair Wentworth adjourned the meeting at 7:46 p.m.

**Policy** 

Corona City Hall Online, All the Time- www.coronaca.gov

#### NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC:

If you challenge any items on the agendas in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Parks and Recreation Commission at or prior to this public hearing.

Agendas for all Parks and Recreation Commission meetings are posted at least 72 hours prior to the meeting in the breezeway display case at City Hall. A complete agenda packet is available for public inspection during business hours at the Library and Recreation Services Department. Any materials relating to an item on the agenda which are distributed to all, or majority of all, members of the Parks and Recreation Commission after the posting of the agenda will also be available at the same time for public inspection during business hours at the Library and Recreation Services Department.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance participate this meeting, please contact the **ADA** Coordinator (951)736-2235. reasonable Notification the will enable 48 hours prior to meeting the City to make arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. [28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II].